Chris Harvey

From: Thuy To [thuyt@kyocera-wireless.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2008 2:00 PM

To: charvey-tch@ccsemc.com

Cc: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com; claire.hoque@ccsemc.com

Subject: Re: Kyocera Wireless Corp. , FCC ID: OVF-K33BI04, Assessment NO.: AN08T8447-PCE &

ANO08T8449-DSS, Notice#1

Attachments: Exhibit 9E_OVF-K33BI04_Setup_Photos_STC.pdf; Exhibit 10_OVF-K33BI04_Part 22,24,27
Report.pdf; OVF-K33BI04_Bluetooth Technical Information_C.pdf; Exhibit 11 _OVF-K33BI04
_EMC Report.pdf; ATT00362.txt

Exhibit Exhibit OVF-K33BI04_Bluet Exhibit ATT00362.txt (93

JVF-K33B104_SetupOVF-K33BI104_Part 2 ooth Technica... )VF-K33BI04_EMC R B) _
Dear Chris Harvey,

I have attached the necessary documents for your review.
The antenna specification is correct, and thus corrected report and Bluetooth Technical
Specification are attached.

Sincerely,

Thuy To

Regulatory Engineer
Kyocera Wireless Corp.

At 08:02 AM 10/2/2008 -0700, charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com wrote:

>Dear Thuy To,

>

>You are listed as the Technical Contact for the above referenced TCB
>application. The following item(s) need(s) to be resolved before the
>review can be continued:

>

>Handset - PCE

>Please provide the SAR Test Setup Photos exhibit 9E (was not provided
>in the application upload).

>

>The Radiated RF report was submitted with this application, but the
>Conducted RF report has not yet been submitted. Please provide the Pt.
>22/24/27 RF Conducted compliance test report. (This is likely to be
>exhibit 10, including separate photos exhibit (confidential?))

>

>Bluetooth - DSS

>The Bluetooth antenna specification states a max gain of +2.4 dBi, but
>the report and Bluetooth Technical Specification state -2_.4dBi.

>

>The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
>continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
>requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may
>result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also,
>please note that partial responses increase processing time and should
>not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this
>correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the
sender.

>

>Best regards,

>

>Chris Harvey

>Charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com






